Matías N. Inchauspe

Senior Engineer - Lead Frontend Developer - Frontend Architect

Profile

Software engineer with huge experience in JavaScript and Typescript. Organized, methodical and a keen eye for detail results in solid coding and reliable computer programs. Understanding client requirements and communicating the progress of projects are core values in achieving long lasting business relationships.

Experience

Senior React Developer at Cloudx, Remote

July 2023 — Present

• Working for a U.S. construction client. Using frontend TDD, SOLID and some interesting best practices.

Tech Lead and Coder at Freelancer, Remote

November 2022 — Present

- Designed and developed custom mobile applications
- Developed ecommerce websites
- Etc

Tech Lead at Interbanking, Remote

June 2023 — November 2023

 Working on both management and development tasks. I worked together with a company's development team to connect the company's current products in a better way for end users. Basically I was the visible face of the company in that technical team.

SME(SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT) at Settle, Remote

May 2022 — October 2022

- In addition to leading one of the teams, I was frontend referent for the whole company. This involved being in meetings with the different teams and discussing about certain best practices, processes and being involved in the kick off of new products or legacy products that need to update their technologies.
- Developed an in-depth understanding of the company's products and services, becoming the go-to source for questions and inquiries from internal stakeholders

Tech Lead at Settle, Remote

January 2022 — October 2022

- Working on a new crypto payment platform from scratch, leading a team of 8-10 members. Project in which a user could receive payments and issue invoices, being able to create an account in USA.
- Conducted code reviews and mentored junior developers to improve code quality and ensure adherence to best practices

Details

La Plata Argentina +542396469333 mati.inchauspe@gmail.com

Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Communication Skills

Fast Learner

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Strong Leadership Skills

Programming

Adaptability

Complex Problem Solving

Mentorship

Languages

Spanish; Castilian

English

Links

Minchauspe.dev LinkedIn

Senior Frontend Developer at Settle, Remote

May 2021 — January 2022

- Working on several internal projects for the company related on crypto and financial solutions as a frontend referent.
- Performed usability testing to optimize the customer experience
- Implemented a React Native application that improved the mobile user experience

Senior React Developer at Santex, Remote

March 2020 — May 2021

• Working on a back office for a USA fintech. The web app was about solutions for investors, stock management, etc.

Full Stack Developer at Serprosurca - CIOM, Remote

December 2016 — March 2020

A marketing consulting firm that has a development department.
I was working as a full stack dev on an app that processes executions from mobile users in order to build reports and analytics.

Frontend Developer at Globant, La Plata - Argentina

December 2015 — December 2016

 Working on a project for a bank. It was an application for managing the users of the bank. For this we had used angular.js (up to -v 1.6.x) and cordova among other technologies.

Frontend Developer at Globant, La Plata - Argentina

December 2014 — December 2015

 Working for a music project, this time more on the frontend side, using tools like backbone along with marionette, gulp as a tool for packaging and various technologies of that time and that even today are still booming. Also for this project we did a lot of scrapping using tools like Puppeteer.

Backend Developer at Globant, La Plata - Argentina

July 2014 — December 2014

Working on backend tasks for a flight company. Using node

PHP Developer at Freelance, Remote

February 2012 — July 2014

• I built several smaller web pages and some bigger ones using these frameworks. Working on developing systems for small businesses using PHP as well as CodeIgniter and Laravel as framework.

Education

Systems Analyst, Universidad Nacional de La Plata, La Plata -Argentina

March 2014 — Present

Bachelor in systems, Universidad Nacional de La Plata, La Plata - Argentina

March 2014 — Present

◄ References

References available upon request